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Adobe 0il Company
601 Gihls Tower East
Midland, Texas 79701

Re: Smith Federal #1
G-14-23-24
Eddy County, N. M.

Gentlemen:

We hereby acknowledge receipt of your letter concerning gas
0il ratio periods for the Rock Tank Upper Morrow and Rock Tank
Lower Morrow Gas Pools.

A gas oil ratio test is not required for gas wells. However, a
Multi Point Bank Pressure Test is required within 60 days after
(1) the date of the initial connection of a well and (2) the date
of reconnection following workover.

Further, Rule 402 requires a Shut-in Pressure Test be taken on
all gas wells annually. Said test to be taken during the months
of July, August or September and reported to the appropriate
District Office of the Commission on Form C-125 not later than
October 15th of the same year.

The annual Packer Leakage Test shall be run at the time the
Shut-in Pressure Test is taken.

If you have any questions concerning this, please feel free to
call upon me.

Sincerely yours,

W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District IT
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